SIDMOUTH TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Sidmouth Town Council in its Capacity as Trustee held in the Council Chamber, Woolcombe House, Sidmouth on Monday 22 May 2023

on the rising of the Council Meeting

Ward Councillors Present:

Sidmouth North Bernie Davis

Stuart Hughes

Sidmouth South Kelvin Dent

Chris Lockyear (Chair)

Rachel Perram

Primley Kevin Walker

Hilary Nelson (Vice Chair)

Sidbury John Loudoun Salcombe Regis Ian Barlow

Apologies:

The meeting started at 7.35pm and finished at 8.10pm.

PART 'A'

The Council, when acting as Trustee to discuss agenda items placed before it, considers economic, social, environmental and equality impacts as a whole and in making its decisions, seeks to strike a balance between the positive and negative impacts on the community in the Sid Valley. When considering issues, Town Councillors exercise their individual judgment based on the evidence before them.

1 Minutes

The minutes of the Trustee meetings held on Monday 3 April 2023 were signed as a true and accurate record.

2 Declarations of Interest

There were no Declarations on Interest received for items on this agenda.

3 Request to sell ice-creams and snacks at The Ham

Members were asked to consider an initial outline request to sell ice-creams and snacks at The Ham.

RESOLVED: That this item be deferred to the next Trustee meeting to enable the completion of an Application Form in order to obtain additional information that would be required to enable Members to consider the request.

4 Use of The Ham Utility Building

Members were asked to consider a recommendation from the Resources Working Group to allow a one-year licence to Sidmouth Coastal Community Hub to use the building as a centre for their art and creative activities and equipment storage. This would also include using the pottery kiln currently stored in the building, subject to installation and safety checks.

RESOLVED: That a one-year licence be given to Sidmouth Coastal Community Hub to use the building as a centre for their art and creative activities and equipment storage, including the use of the pottery kiln currently stored in the building, subject to installation and safety checks. A suitable rental figure to be agreed by the Town Clerk in consultation with the Chair and Vice Chair.

5 Request to use The Ham – Rowlands Fun Fair – Wed 7 to Sat 10 June 2023

Members were asked to consider a request from David Rowland to use The Ham for a fun fair in June.

RESOLVED: That:

- 1) Permission be granted to David Rowland to use The Ham for a fun fair on the following dates and times:
 - Arrive and set up on Monday 5 and Tuesday 6 June 8am to 8pm
 - Fun Fair on Wednesday 7 to Friday 9 June 5pm to 9.30pm
 - Fun Fair on Saturday 10 June 1pm to 9.30pm
 - Take down and leave site on Sunday 11 June 8am to 8pm
- 2) David Rowland be reminded of the issues listed on his signed application form and which was attached to the agenda:
 - All litter is to be removed from The Ham prior to departure.
 - On site security is to be arranged and paid for by Rowlands Fun Fair.
 - No single use plastics are to be used and/or sold at the event.

CHAIR	OF TH	E COUN	 ICIL